
Page 1 of 2 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
February 14, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
III. PRESIDENT’S PREROGATIVE AND CORRESPONDENCE 

 
A. Welcome Guests  

 
B. Joel Thacker 

 
C. Recognize Value of the Month Nominees 
 

IV. PATRON’S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 

V. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. Minutes of January 3, 2019, Special Meeting 
 

B. Minutes of January 10, 2019 Board Meeting 
 

C. Minutes of January 10, 2019, Board of Finance Meeting 
 
D. Field Trips and Camps 
 
E. Donations 
 
F. Obsolete Equipment 
 

VI. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS 
 

A. Claims: 49830-50096 - Mr. Wolfe 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Personnel - Mr. Olinger 

 
B. Request Permission to Apply for a Managed Services Grant – Mr. Wolfe 
 

Conduct Internet Safety Hearing 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. Approve Transfer of Funds from Education Fund to Operations Fund – Mr. 

Wolfe 
 
B. Appoint Construction Manager for Guilford Elementary School – Mr. Wolfe 
 
C. Request Permission to Apply for Indiana Bond Bank’s HELP Program – Mr. 

Wolfe 
 
D. Approve Internet Safety – Mr. Crum 

 
IX. BOARD DISCUSSION 

 
X. OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 



BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

January 3, 2019 

A special meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room of the 
Administration Building at 985 Longfellow Lane, Plainfield, Indiana, on January 3, 2019, 
at 8:00 a.m. 

Board of School Trustees members Michael Allen, Katie Chamness, Brad DuBois, 
Jessica Elston, and Scott Flood were present. Also in attendance were Superintendent 
Scott Olinger, Assistant Superintendent Pat Cooney, Assistant Superintendent Jud 
Wolfe, and approximately 9 guests.  The meeting was opened with the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

PRESIDENT’S  Mrs. Elston welcomed all in attendance. 
PREROGATIVE 

BOARD OFFICERS 

OATH OF OFFICE Brad DuBois and Jessica Elston took their oath of office.   

    PRESIDENT Michael Allen made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded and 
the Board approved the appointment of Scott Flood as 
President of the School Board of Trustees. 

   1st VICE PRESIDENT Jessica Elston made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded and 
the Board approved the appointment of Katie Chamness as 
1st Vice President of the School Board of Trustees. 

   2nd VICE PRESIDENT Katie Chamness made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded 
and the Board approved the appointment of Michael Allen as 
2nd Vice President of the School Board of Trustees. 

   SECRETARY Brad DuBois made a motion, Michael Allen seconded and the 
Board approved the appointment of Jessica Elston as 
Secretary of the School Board of Trustees. 

   PARLIAMENTARIAN Scott Flood appointed Brad DuBois as Parliamentarian of the 
School Board of Trustees. 

LEGISLATIVE LIAISON  The Board appointed Katie Chamness to serve as Legislative 
Liaison to the Indiana School Board Association. 

DELEGATE The Board appointed Michael Allen to serve as delegate for 
the school district at the Indiana School Board Association’s 
Annual Convention. 



REDEVELOPMENT The Board appointed Jessica Elston to serve as the   
COMMISSION representative on the Plainfield Re-Development 

Commission. 
 
TREASURER Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded 

and the Board appointed Stacey Smith to serve as Treasurer 
of the School Board of Trustees. 

 
PATRON’S INPUT President Flood asked the audience for any input on the  
ON AGENDA ITEMS agenda items.  There was no input provided. 
  

REPORTS CSO Architects provided an update on the PCMS renovations 
and an update on the Guilford Elementary Project     

 
FACSIMILE Katie Chamness made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded  
SIGNATURES  and the Board approved Mr. Wolfe’s request to use the Board 

Facsimile signatures on all employment contracts except the 
Superintendent’s contract. 

 
PERSONNEL  On a motion by Michael Allen and seconded by Brad DuBois, 

the Board approved the personnel recommendations as per 
Schedule A-1.   

 
INDEPENDENT Michael Allen made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded,                              
CONTRACTOR and the Board approved the Independent Contractor  
AGREEMENT   Agreement for speech/language therapy services. 
 
APPOINT CMC Katie Chamness made a motion, Michael Allen seconded 
EVALUATION and the Board approved the use of the Construction Manager 
COMMITTEE as Constructor as the method of construction delivery for the 

Guilford Elementary project.  The Board approved Scott 
Olinger, Colleen Perry, John Crum and Jud Wolfe to serve on 
the Evaluation Committee for the project. 

 
HIGH SCHOOL A motion was made by Jessica Elston and seconded by  
ATHLETICS Michael Allen to accept the bid from Sprinturf to replace  
BID the Synthetic Turf and make repairs to Track/Tennis courts 

from Sprinturf in the amount of $907,349.  The motion was 
approved by the Board. 

 
OTHER DISCUSSION President Flood reminded the Board to schedule this school 

visits for this semester. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
 
_____________________________       ______________________________ 
          Scott Flood, President    Katie Chamness, First Vice President 

 
 
 

______________________________      ______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President                    Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
              ______________________________ 

     Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian                        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 4 of 4 



   

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 January 10, 2019 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room of the 
Administration Building at 985 Longfellow Lane, Plainfield, Indiana, on January 10, 2019, 
at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Board of School Trustees members Michael Allen, Katie Chamness, Jessica Elston, and 
Scott Flood were present. Also in attendance were Assistant Superintendent Pat Cooney, 
Assistant Superintendent Jud Wolfe, and approximately 44 guests.  The meeting was 
opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
PRESIDENT’S  President Flood welcomed all in attendance.  
PREROGATIVE   
 Mr. Flood talked about the start of the second semester.  He 

updated the group on the Van Buren renovations which 
almost completed.   

 
 He stated that it is important to us to keep our buildings in 

great shape.  There is a wall in Central Elementary from 1888, 
but you can’t tell it because we keep our buildings in such 
great shape.  We are preparing for the building of Guilford 
Elementary.  The middle school is preparing for a major 
remodel in the coming year. 

 
 Our custodians work through the Christmas break while the 

students and staff are off.  This is a great time for major 
cleaning that can’t occur during the school year.  Mr. Flood 
wanted to thank our custodial staff for all they do to keep our 
buildings in such great shape. 

 
 A student from each school building was recognized for 

modeling the December Value of the Month, Kindness.  
 
PATRON’S INPUT President Flood asked the audience for any input on the  
ON AGENDA ITEMS agenda items.  There was no input provided. 
  

REPORTS Mr. Wolfe presented a report on the funds that received 
temporary loans as of December 31, 2018.     

 
RECORD OF On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie 
DECEMBER 13, 2018, Chamness, the Record of Work Session held on  
WORK SESSION December 13, 2018, was approved. 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 



MINUTES OF On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie  
DECEMBER 13, 2018, Chamness the minutes from the December 13, 2018, Regular   
REGULAR MEETING Meeting were approved.  
 
RECORD OF On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie 
DECEMBER 13, 2018, Chamness, the Record of Executive Session held on  
EXECUTIVE SESSION December 13, 2018, was approved. 
 
APPROVE LQA Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded 
HANDBOOK and the Board approved the 2019-2020 handbook for Little 

Quakers Academy. 
 
DONATIONS A motion was made by Jessica Elston to accept the donations 

submitted by the various schools. Katie Chamness seconded 
and the motion passed. 

 
OBSOLETE A motion was made by Jessica Elston and seconded by  
EQUIPMENT Katie Chamness to approve the obsolete equipment, the 

motion passed. 
 
PERMISSION TO Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded,  
CANCEL  and the Board approved the cancellation of outstanding  
OUTSTANDING checks from the Plainfield Community Middle School and  
CHECKS Plainfield High School ECA’s. 
 
USE OF PHS  On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie 
ATHLETIC FUNDS  Chamness the Board approved use of PHS Athletic Funds to 
    pay for softball renovation and baseball de lipping in the  
    amount of $19,750 with TurfDogs. 
  
FINANCIAL REPORT Mr. Wolfe presented the financial reports for the month of  
AND CLAIMS  January and claims 49538-49829.  Katie Chamness made a 

motion, Michael Allen seconded and the Board approved 
payment of claims: 49538-49829. 

 
PERSONNEL  On a motion by Michael Allen and seconded by Jessica 

Elston, the Board approved the personnel recommendations 
as per Schedule A-1.   

 
PROFESSIONAL Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded  
SERVICES – GUILFORD and the Board approved the Proposal for Professional  
ELEMENTARY PROJECT Services for the Guilford Elementary Project with CSO 

Architects. 
 
CONSTRUCTION On a motion by Michael Allen and seconded by Jessica Elston 
MANAGER the Board approved the Construction Manager Agreement  
AGREEMENT with Hagerman Group, Inc. for the PCMS renovations. 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 



OTHER DISCUSSION No other discussion occurred. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
 
_____________________________       ______________________________ 
          Scott Flood, President Katie Chamness, First Vice President 

 
 
 

______________________________      ______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President                    Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
              ______________________________ 

     Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian                        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 



BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 January 10, 2019 
 
A Board of Finance meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community 
School Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room of the 
Administration Building at 985 Longfellow Lane, Plainfield, Indiana, on January 10, 2019 
at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Board of School Trustees members Michael Allen, Katie Chamness, Jessica Elston, and 
Scott Flood were present. Also in attendance were Assistant Superintendent Pat Cooney, 
Assistant Superintendent Jud Wolfe, and 7 guests.  
 
ELECT PRESIDENT Michael Allen made a motion and Katie Chamness seconded  
AND SECRETARY  and the Board approved the appointment of Scott Flood as 

President and Jessica Elston as Secretary of the Board of 
Finance. 
 

2018 INVESTMENT  The Board of Finance received information on the  
REPORT   investment practices and 2018 investment earnings. 
 
OUTSTANDING  The Board of Finance received the outstanding checks 
CHECKS that were two or more years old as of December 31, 2018, 

for the middle school and the high school. 
 
 

There being no further business, the Board of Finance meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
_____________________________       ______________________________ 
          Scott Flood, President Katie Chamness, First Vice President 

 
 

______________________________      ______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President                    Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
              ______________________________ 

     Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian                        

 
 
 
 



 
Page 1 of 1 



Activity Group/Grade Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants

PHS Wresting Semi-State PHS Wresting 2/8/2019 - 2/9/19

Depart 2pm 2/8/19

Return 11pm 2/9/19 Brian Smiley & Adam Ferguson 812-593-3685 Evansville, IN 9

DECA State Competition DECA 3/3/19 - 3/5/19

Depart 2pm 3/3/19

Return 1:30pm 3/5/19 Megan Craft 812-249-5548

Downtown Marriott - 

Indpls 65

PHS Show Choir Belles et Beaux & Femmes 3/8/19 - 3/10/19 TBD Jonelle Heaton 317-839-7711

Watseka HS - 

Illinois 150

Federal Reserve & Chicago Board 

of Exchange AP Microeconomics 4/22/2019

Depart 6:45am 4/22/19

Return 8:15pm 4/22/19 Larry Early 317-839-7711 Chicago, IL 37

Ft. Wayne Canterbury Invite PHS Girls Tennis 4/19/19 - 4/20/19

Depart 3pm 4/19/19

Return 7pm 4/20/19 Keith Bradley & Julie Siepman 317-696-1872 Ft. Wayne, IN 15

Flat Rock YMCA CN 5th Grade 5/9/19 - 5/10/19

Depart 9am 5/9/19

Return 2:30pm 5/10/19 Diana Cragen 317-839-7707

Flat Rock YMCA - 

St. Paul, IN 115

2018-2019 Athletic Clinics and Summer Camps

Activity

Grade

Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants
Youth Cheer Camp K-6 6/3/19 - 6/7/19 5pm - 6:30pm Michelle Creek 317-625-4167 PHS Field House $40/participant 65

Mad Scientist Camp 1st - 5th 5/2819 - 5/31/19

9am - 10am (1st - 2nd)

11am - 12pm (3rd - 4th) Tara Sherman 317-430-8386

Brentwood Music 

Room $50/participant 50

2018-2019 Clubs

Clarks Creek Running Club 4th - 5th

Tuesdays 3/5/19 - 

4/30/19 4pm - 4:45pm Bethany Bammann 317-839-0120 Clarks Creek Gym 50

Girls on the Run Club 3rd - 5th

Tuesdays & Thursdays 

2/26/19 - 5/2/19 4pm - 5pm Gail Dixon 317-839-2575 Van Buren TBD

2018-2019 Overnight and Out-of-State Field Trips



 
Donations 

February 14, 2019 
 

Food Services 
 

1. First Christian Church donated $150 to the Hungry Jane/Jack accounts. 
 

2. Class of 1978 donated $325.63 to the Hungry Jane/Jack accounts. 
 

3. Kimberly Stephens donated $100 to the Hungry Jane/Jack accounts. 
 

Plainfield Community Middle School 
 

1. Tri Kappa donated $50 to the student assistance fund. 
 
Central Elementary 
 

1. Tri Kappa donated $50 to the student assistance fund. 
 
Clarks Creek Elementary 
 

1. UPaint Pottery Studio donated $250 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

2. Hampton-Gentry donated $250 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

3. Reaching Further West (Brain Balance of Avon) donated $500 to the elementary 
walkathon. 
 

4. York Chevrolet Buick GMC donated $800 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

5. Tri Kappa donated $800 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

6. Elite Pro Painting donated $800 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

7. Anissa Veon – Agent donated $800 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

8. CCH&A donated $500 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

9. Baker Funeral Service donated $500 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

10. Plainfield Eye Care donated $800 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

11. Eli Lilly donated $500 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

12. Ray’s Trash Service donated $100 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

13. Infinity Dance Academy donated $200 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

14. FRNCIC (McDonald’s) donated $500 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

15. Monaghan Enterprises donated $800 to the elementary walkathon. 
 

16. Town of Plainfield donated $800 to the elementary walkathon. 



 
17. Tri Kappa donated $50 to the student assistance fund. 

 
Van Buren Elementary 
 

1. Tri Kappa donated $50 to the student assistance fund. 
 

 



















































hbender
Rectangle











hbender
Rectangle

















 Plainfield Community 
School Corporation 

Memo 
To: PCSC Board of School Trusties 

From: John Crum 

Date: February 6, 2019 

Re: Managed Security Services Grant 
  

In the fall of 2018, the Indiana Department of Education provided a Grant opportunity to 
districts encouraging them to add Managed Security Services as an additional layer of 
cybersecurity. This is a matching funds grant opportunity. Additional information about the 

grant can be found on the IDOE website.  

Plainfield Community School Corporation applied for and was awarded the grant. The 
Technology Department received proposals from Roeing, Ponderance, Rook, and Five-

Star. The proposal from Five-Star was the lowest cost at $21,000 and provided similar 
services to the more expensive proposals.  

With the matching grant opportunity the net cost for one year of the managed security 
services is $10,500. It is my recommendation we accept this grant opportunity to add an 
additional layer of security. The on-going annual cost for this solution is $15,000 if PCSC 
elects to continue the service beyond the first year.  

 

https://www.doe.in.gov/cybersecurity/managed-security-services-grant


Managed Security Services for

Plainfield Community School Corp

Prepared for:
Jeff Collins 

Plainfield Community School Corp 

 

Prepared by: 
Erik Mosier

Five-Star Technology Solutions 

 

 



 

Message from our Founder & CEO 

 
We appreciate and welcome your interest in FiveStar Technology Solutions! 
 
At FiveStar, we are committed to working with schools to create awesome learning 
experiences for kids. 
 
FiveStar Technology Solutions is different than other technology companies because 
our team is made up of experienced educators who truly understand the pressures 
teachers and schools face across the country. Being former educators, we understand 
and recognize the general “one size fits all” approach to Information Technology (IT) 
dominating the education market is failing both teachers and their students. Then, as 
now, we understand the need for strategic planning to exploit and utilize the tremendous 
benefits technology offers in terms of maximizing student achievement and staff 
development. 
 
Our experienced engineers, developers, strategic advisors, and leadership team have 
worked tirelessly to develop a range of innovative products and support services that 
address your specific needs and expectations. Together these solutions represent the 
finest available today with confirmation from our clients and partners that we are making 
a direct impact in terms of improving school success. 
 
By working together we can truly make a difference for your school district, teachers, 
students, and community. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jim Benson 
Chief Executive Officer 
FiveStar Technology Solutions 
www.fivestartech.com 
 

 

   



Managed Security Services - Tier 2 
Five-Star has developed a Managed Security Service for K-12 Education which provides 
schools with 24x7 active, real-time monitoring of the district’s network environment. 
 
 
 

Key Features 
● Asset Discovery and Inventory  
● Vulnerability Assessment 
● Intrusion Detection 
● Behavioral Monitoring 
● SIEM Event Correlation and Log 

Retention 
 
 
 
 
 
Deployment Architecture 
Our solution is deployed in your district using an appliance at your data center. This 
appliance enables active, real-time monitoring of the school network environment and 
hosts the appropriate sensors for your environment. The appliance keeps the additional 
workload off of your existing server/storage resources.  
 
Threat Intelligence 
The AlienVault Open Threat Exchange (OTX) is the world’s largest open threat intelligence 
community. It enables collaborative defense with actionable, community-powered threat 
data and global insight into attack trends and bad actors. OTX pulses provide users with a 
summary of the threat, a view into the software targeted and the related indicators of 
compromise (IOC) that can be used to detect the threats. 
 
Pricing Structure 
The solution is packaged as a yearly contract. We offer 1-year agreements with monthly 
invoicing for the service (annual invoicing is available). This solution has a one-time 
onboarding fee for setup and deployment which is invoiced when the contract is signed. 
Remediation work needed based on the reporting from this solution can be performed by 
the district, or assistance is available for an additional hourly fee.  
 
   



Describe how 24/7 active security monitoring of all network traffic will 
be accomplished, including the third party who will perform active 
threat hunting and management of threats: 
 
Five-Star Technology Solutions will be deploying an appliance and sensors into the district’s 
network. This appliance will enable active, real-time monitoring of the district’s network 
environment. Five-Star’s Engineering Team, backed by Alienvault, will provide ongoing 
operation and management of the security solution. Five-Star will also assist (as requested) 
with responding to security issues that arise and implementation of proactive 
recommendations to avoid security issues. 
 
 
 

Limitations of Service 
Five-Star Technology Solutions shall not be responsible for the following: 

1) The configuration of CLIENT systems (firewalls, switches, etc) for traffic forwarding. 
All cabling, syslog, SPAN port configurations will be CLIENT’s responsibility.  

2) Providing remediation services for security events/problems found by our solution 
as part of this contract, unless a remediation package is added as a line-item to this 
contract.  

3) Providing a client endpoint agent. We do not monitor the clients directly - we 
monitor their network activity. 

4) Providing technical support or assistance during the following nationally recognized 
holidays – New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, 
Christmas. 

 



 

Pricing

Subtotal $21,000.00

Total $21,000.00

Name Price QTY Subtotal

Managed Security Services - Tier 2
Managed Security Service which provides
schools with 24x7 active, real-time
monitoring of the district’s network
environment. Key features include:

Asset Discovery and Inventory
Vulnerability Assessment
Intrusion Detection
Behavioral Monitoring
SIEM Event Correlation and Log
Retention

 
Billed monthly at $1,250/month 
 
If Plainfield needs assistance with
security incidents it will be invoiced as
needed at $100/hr.

$1,250.00 12 $15,000.00

Implementation of Managed Security
Service
On-boarding, setup, and implementation.
 
Billed one time at contract acceptance

$6,000.00 1 $6,000.00

Agreed to by: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Invoice will be mailed to:

Plainfield Community School Corp



 

Attn:  Jeff Collins
985 Longfellow Ln.
Plainfield, IN  46168-1443
 

 
Erik 
Mosier 
emosier@five-startech.com

Term of Services

This Agreement shall commence on                               and shall continue in full force and in effect until a

written 30-day notice is provided after the 12 month minimum agreement. Upon termination of this

Agreement, Company shall transfer and make available to Customer all property and materials in Company’s

possession or subject to Company’s control that are the rightful property of Customer. Company shall make

every reasonable effort to secure all written or descriptive matter that pertains to the Services or Work

Product and agrees to provide reasonable cooperation to arrange for the transfer of all property, contracts,

agreements, supplies, and other third-party interests, including those not then utilized, and all rights and

claims thereto and therein. In the event of loss or destruction of any such material or descriptive matter,

Company shall immediately notify Customer of the details of the loss or destruction in writing and provide the

necessary information for a loss statement or other documentation to Customer. 

 

Customer agrees to inform Company of any modification, installation, or service performed on the network by

individuals not employed by Company in order to assist Company in providing an efficient network support

response.

01/01/2019

 























RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE ONE-TIME TRANSFER OF FUNDS  
FROM THE EDUCATION FUND TO THE OPERATIONS FUND 

 
 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of School Trustees is the governing body of the Plainfield Community 
School Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, and 
 
WHEREAS, HEA 1009 requires the governing body of each school corporation to establish an 
Education Fund for the payment of expenses allocated to student instruction and learning under 
IC 20-42.5, and an Operations Fund for the payment of expenses that are not allocated to 
student instruction and learning, and 
 
WHEREAS, HEA 1009 authorizes a one-time transfer of funds from the cash balance of the 
Education Fund to the cash balance of the Operations Fund an amount equal to the calculated 
percentage of the Education Fund cash balance that is attributable to expenditures formerly 
paid from the General Fund but now paid from the Operations Fund, and 
 
WHEREAS, such transfer must be executed between January 1 and March 1, 2019, and 
 
WHEREAS, the January 1, 2019, cash balance of the Education Fund is $6,673,886, and 
 
WHEREAS, the percentage of expenditures for the last five budget years formerly paid from the 
General Fund but now paid from the Operations Fund is 15%, which represents $1,001,083 of 
the Education Fund cash balance on January 1, 2019. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of School Trustees authorizes the Treasurer of the 

Plainfield Community School Corporation to transfer the amount of $1,001,083 from the cash 
balance of the Education Fund to the cash balance of the Operations Fund.  This transfer shall 
be executed no later than February 28, 2019. 
 
 
This resolution was duly made, seconded and adopted this 14th day of February, 2019. 
        
 
 

_____________________________ 
       President, Board of School Trustees 

       Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Secretary, Board of School Trustees 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 







 Plainfield Community 
School Corporation 

Memo 
To: PCSC Board of School Trusties 

From: John Crum 

Date: February 6, 2019 

Re: Internet Safety (Acceptable Use Policy & Internet Filter) 
  

In order to receive federal funds to supplement internet access, all school districts are 
required to have a public hearing or meeting to address proposed technology protection 
measures and internet safety policy.   

Plainfield Community School Corporation utilizes Lightspeed Rocket and Relay technology 
to filter the internet for inappropriate content. Lightspeed is one of the top filtering service 
providers for K-12 institutions. Websites are labeled by categories that allow or block 

student, staff, and guest access. The technology department works with administration and 
staff to make adjustments on sites and categories as necessary.  

Plainfield Community School Corporation also uses Gaggle to filter all student email 
accounts. Student email accounts are filtered for inappropriate content as well as safety 
issues. Gaggle utilizes technology to flag the content, reviews it, and contacts the 
appropriate administrators when necessary.  

Attached is the proposed 2019 Acceptable Use Policy for all students and staff.  

I request the board approves the proposed Internet Safety measures.  

 
 



Plainfield Community School Corporation Acceptable Use Policy 2019—2020 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
Acceptable Use Policy 

2019—2020 
 

Introduction 

The Plainfield Community School Corporation (PCSC) recognizes that access to technology in school gives students 
greater opportunities to learn, engage, communicate, and develop skil ls that will  prepare them for work, l ife, and 
citizenship. We are committed to helping students develop 21st-century technology and communication skil ls. To 
that end, we provide access to technologies for student and staff use.  PCSC’s technology curriculum is aligned with 
ISTE NETS standards and includes an emphasis on on-line safety. 

This Acceptable Use Policy outlines the guidelines and behaviors that users are expected to follow when using 
school technologies or when using personally-owned devices on the school campus. 

• The PCSC network is intended for educational purposes. 
• All activity over the network or using district technologies may be monitored and retained. 
• All PCSC owned devices may use location tracking services. 
• Access to online content via the network may be restricted in accordance with our policies and federal 

regulations, such as the Children’s Internet Protection Act (CIPA). 
• Students are expected to follow the same rules for good behavior and respectful conduct online as offl ine. 
• Misuse of school resources can result in disciplinary action. 
• PCSC makes a reasonable effort to ensure students’ safety and security online, but will  not be held 

accountable for any harm or damages that result from use of school technologies. 
• Users of the district network or other technologies are expected to alert IT staff immediately of any 

concerns for safety or security. 
 

Technologies Covered 

PCSC may provide Internet access, desktop computers, mobile computers or devices, videoconferencing 
capabilities, online collaboration capabilities, message boards, email, and more. This Acceptable Use Policy applies 
to corporation-owned technology equipment at any time and at any location.  The policy applies to personally-
owned electronic devices any time they are on school property, util izing corporation provided internet access, or 
any of the resources in the PCSC network. As new technologies emerge, PCSC will  attempt to provide access to 
them. The policies outlined in this document are intended to cover all available technologies, not just those 
specifically l isted. 

Usage Policies  
All  technologies provided by the district are intended for education purposes. All  users are expected to use good 
judgment and to follow the specifics of this document as well  as the spirit of it: be safe, appropriate, careful and 
kind; don’t try to get around technological protection measures; use good common sense; and ask if you don’t 
know. 

Web Access  

PCSC provides its users with access to the Internet, including web sites, resources, content, and online tools. That 
access will be restricted in compliance with CIPA regulations and school policies. Web browsing may be monitored 
and web activity records may be retained indefinitely. 

Users are expected to respect that the web fi lter is a safety precaution, and should not try to circumvent it when 
browsing the Web. If a site is blocked and a user believes it shouldn’t be, the user may submit the site for review 
through the fi ltering system. 



Plainfield Community School Corporation Acceptable Use Policy 2019—2020 

Email  

PCSC may provide users with email accounts for the purpose of school-related communication. Availability and use 
may be restricted based on school policies. If users are provided with email accounts, they should be used with 
care. Users should not send personal information; should not attempt to open fi les or follow links from unknown 
or untrusted origin; should use appropriate language; and should only communicate with other people as allowed 
by the district policy or the teacher. Users are expected to communicate with the same appropriate, safe, mindful, 
courteous conduct online as offl ine. Email usage may be monitored and archived.  

Social/Web 2.0 / Collaborative Content  

Recognizing the benefits collaboration brings to education, PCSC may provide users with access to web sites or 
tools that allow communication, collaboration, sharing, and messaging among users. Users are expected to 
communicate with the same appropriate, safe, mindful, courteous conduct online as offl ine. Posts, chats, sharing, 
and messaging may be monitored. Users should be careful not to share personally-identifying information online.  

Mobile Devices Policy 

PCSC may provide users with mobile computers or other devices to promote learning outside of the classroom. 
Users should abide by the same acceptable use policies when using school devices off the school network as on the 
school network. Users are expected to treat these devices with extreme care and caution; these are expensive 
devices that the school is entrusting to your care. Users should report any loss, damage, or malfunction to IT staff 
immediately. Users may be financially accountable for any damage resulting from negligence or misuse. Use of 
school-issued mobile devices off the school network may be monitored. 

Personally-Owned Devices Policy 

Students should keep personally-owned devices (including laptops, tablets, smart phones, and cell  phones) turned 
off and put away during school hours—unless in the event of an emergency or as instructed by a teacher or staff 
for educational purposes. Because of security concerns, when personally-owned mobile devices are used on 
campus, they should not be used over the school network without express permission from IT staff. In some cases, 
a separate network may be provided for personally-owned devices. 

Security 

Users are expected to take reasonable safeguards against the transmission of security threats over the school 
network. This includes not opening or distributing infected fi les or programs and not opening fi les or programs of 
unknown or untrusted origin. If you believe a computer or mobile device you are using might be infected with a 
virus, please alert IT. Do not attempt to remove the virus yourself or download any programs to help remove the 
virus. 

Downloads 

Users should not download or attempt to download or run .exe programs over the school network or onto school 
resources without express permission from IT staff.  You may be able to download other fi le types, such as images 
or videos. For the security of our network, download such fi les only from reputable sites, and only for education 
purposes. 

Netiquette 

Users should always use the Internet, network resources, and online sites in a courteous and respectful manner.  

Users should also recognize that among the valuable content online there is also unverified, incorrect, or 
inappropriate content. Users should use trusted sources when conducting research via the Internet. Users should 
also remember not to post anything online that they wouldn’t want parents, teachers, or future colleges or 
employers to see. Once something is online, it’s out there—and can sometimes be shared and spread in ways you 
never intended. 



Plainfield Community School Corporation Acceptable Use Policy 2019—2020 

Plagiarism 

Users should not plagiarize (or use as their own, without citing the original creator) content, including words or 
images, from the Internet. Users should not take credit for things they didn’t create themselves, or misrepresent 
themselves as an author or creator of something found online. Research conducted via the Internet should be 
appropriately cited, giving credit to the original author. 

Personal Safety 

Users should never share personal information, including phone number, address, social security number, 
birthday, or financial information, over the Internet without adult permission. Users should recognize that 
communicating over the Internet brings anonymity and associated risks, and should carefully safeguard the 
personal information of themselves and others. Users should never agree to meet someone they meet online in 
real l ife without parental permission. If you see a message, comment, image, or anything else online that makes 
you concerned for your personal safety, bring it to the attention of an adult (teacher or staff if you’re at school; 
parent if you’re using the device at home) immediately. 

Cyberbullying 

Cyberbullying will  not be tolerated. Harassing, dissing, flaming, denigrating, impersonating, outing, tricking, 
excluding, and cyberstalking are all  examples of cyberbullying. Don’t be mean. Don’t send emails or post 
comments with the intent of scaring, hurting, or intimidating someone else. Engaging in these behaviors, or any 
online activities intended to harm (physically or emotionally) another person, will  result in severe disciplinary 
action and loss of privileges. In some cases, cyberbullying can be a crime. Remember that your activities are 
monitored and retained. 

Student Image Exclusion 

Plainfield Community School Corporation will  occasionally photograph or videotape students in the school 
environment, for the purpose of communications and public relations. These photos, primarily, could be shared 
with the media, and placed online via web, email and social media. 

In general, Plainfield schools will not publish photos of individual students; in fact, the guideline states that at least 
three students must be present in published photographs. Students’ names will  NOT be used without permission 
of the parent or guardian. 

This statement does NOT include annual Picture Day photos, or photos taken for class, athletic or extracurricular 
purposes, including the yearbook. 

If a parent or guardian does not want their child’s photo taken for the purpose of general communications/public 
relations, they must submit their signature on the Student Image Exclusion form.     

Examples of Acceptable Use 

I wil l: 

 Use school technologies for school-related activities. 
 Follow the same guidelines for respectful, responsible behavior online that I am expected to follow 

offl ine. 
 Treat school resources carefully, and alert staff if there is any problem with their operation. 
 Encourage positive, constructive discussion if allowed to use communicative or collaborative 

technologies. 
 Alert a teacher or other staff member if I see threatening, inappropriate, or harmful content (images, 

messages, posts) online. 
 Use school technologies at appropriate times, in approved places, for educational pursuits. 
 Cite sources when using online sites and resources for research. 



Plainfield Community School Corporation Acceptable Use Policy 2019—2020 

 Recognize that use of school technologies is a privilege and treat it as such. 
 Be cautious to protect the safety of myself and others. 
 Help to protect the security of school resources. 

This is not intended to be an exhaustive l ist. Users should use their own good judgment when using school 
technologies. 

Examples of Unacceptable Use 

I wil l  not: 

 Use school technologies in a way that could be personally or physically harmful. 
 Attempt to find inappropriate images or content. 
 Engage in cyberbullying, harassment, or disrespectful conduct toward others. 
 Try to find ways to circumvent the school’s safety measures and fi ltering tools. 
 Use school technologies to send spam or chain mail. 
 Plagiarize content I find online.  
 Post personally-identifying information, about myself or others. 
 Agree to meet someone I meet online in real l ife. 
 Use language online that would be unacceptable in the classroom. 
 Use school technologies for i l legal activities or to pursue information on such activities. 
 Attempt to hack or access sites, servers, or content that isn’t intended for my use. 

This is not intended to be an exhaustive l ist. Users should use their own good judgment when using school 
technologies. 

Limitation of Liability 
 
PCSC will  not be responsible for damage or harm to persons, fi les, data, or hardware.  
 
While PCSC employs fi ltering and other safety and security mechanisms, and attempts to ensure their proper 
function, it makes no guarantees as to their effectiveness. 
 
PCSC will  not be responsible, financially or otherwise, for unauthorized transactions conducted over the school 
network.  
 
PCSC will  not be responsible for the loss, damage, or theft of personally owned electronic devices. 
 
Student Access 
 

All students enrolled in PCSC will  be permitted to use the technology resources of PCSC.  If a parent/guarding does 
not want their student to have access to any or all  of these resources they must notify the building principal in 
writing. 
 

Violations of this Acceptable Use Policy 
 
Violations of this policy may have disciplinary repercussions, including: 

• Suspension of network, technology, or computer privileges 
• Notification to parents 
• Detention or suspension from school and school-related activities 
• Legal action and/or prosecution 
• Employment disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment 



Plainfield Community School Corporation Acceptable Use Policy 2019—2020 

 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

Acceptable Use Policy 

Faculty and Staff: 

Employees of PCSC will only have to sign an Acceptable Use Policy one time.  Annual updates to the policy will 
be posted to each buildings intranet page.  It is the responsibility of each employee to review the updated policy 
and remain in compliance with the policy. 

 

I have read and understood this Acceptable Use Policy and agree to abide by it: 

 

______________________________________________ 
           (Faculty or Staff Member’s Printed Name) 
 

______________________________________________                                __________________ 
                 (Faculty or Staff Member’s Signature)                                                                (Date) 

 


	2-14-19 Agenda
	1-3-19 Minutes
	1-10-19 Minutes
	1-10-19 Board of Finance Minutes
	2018-2019 Camps-Clubs-Tutoring-Overnights
	Donations 2-14-19
	Obsolete Equipment
	Financial Summary
	February Claims
	Personnel 2-14-19
	Managed Security Services Grant
	2019 Cybersecurity Managed Services Grant.pdf
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	Plainfield Community School Corp - CyberSecurity (2).pdf
	IT_Grant_3330_Signed.pdf

	Transfer of Funds
	CMc
	HELP Program
	Internet Safety
	2019 AUP & Filtering.pdf
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	PCSC AUP 2019.pdf


